From: Lueders-Dumont, Timothy

To: Lueders-Dumont, Timothy
Subject: FW: Counsel

Date: Friday, July 7, 2023 11:19:07 AM
Attachments: image001.ong

From: Wimble, Peggy <Peggy.Wimble@vermont.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 9:03 AM
To: Chase, Rosie <Rosie.Chase@vermont.gov>; Groce, Paul <Paul.Groce@vermont.gov>; O'Reilly, Mairead <Mairead.OReilly@vermont.gov>; Dunham, Steven <Steven.Dunham@vermont.gov>; Sullivan,

Andrew <Andrew.Sullivan@vermont.gov>; Zach Weight <zweight@burkelawvt.com>; Elizabeth L. Hibbitts <elizabeth.hibbitts@gmail.com>; Robert Kaplan <rkaplan@kaplanlawvt.com>; Brooks G.
McArthur <bmcarthur@jarvismcarthur.com>; William Norful <wnorful@vtlaw.net>; christopher@oplawvt.com; Andrew Schmidt <aschmidt@maguirelawvt.com>; Campbell, John
<John.Campbell@vermont.gov>; Noonan, Annie <Annie.Noonan@vermont.gov>; Perry, Ashley <Ashley.Perry@vermont.gov>; Lueders-Dumont, Timothy <Timothy.Lueders-Dumont@vermont.gov>;
Richard Goldsborough <rrg@vtlawfirm.com>; Jason Sawyer <jason@sawyerlegal.com>; Robert Katims <rkatims@hoffcurtis.com>; DiSabito, Doug <Doug.DiSabito@vermont.gov>

Cc: Lavoie, John <John.Lavoie@vermont.gov>

Subject: Counsel

5 Lemnah Drive
St. Albans, VT 05478
Phone: 802-524-7920

Fax: 802-524-7964

John Lavoie Esg.
Franklin County State's Attorney

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY STATE'S ATTORNEY

Counsel

Please be advised that Sargent Keith McMahon has been dismissed by the Saint Albans Police Department for
lying under oath during the course of an internal investigation.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

{Franklin C State's Attorney

Thank you,
Peg

Peggy Wimble, Administrative Secretary
Franklin County State’s Attorney’s Office

5 Lemnah Drive

St. Albans, VT 05478

{Phone Main line} 802-524-7920

{Fax} 802-524-7964

E-mail account: Peggy.Wimble@vermont.gov
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John Lavoie Esq. 5 Lemnah Drive
Franklin County State's Attorney St. Albans, VT 05478
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





